

# **DONALD A. TOLLEY**

---

2523 West 550 South  
Lafayette, In 47909  
(765) 477-0435  
dtolley@rivercity.info

## **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Varioius positions in Engineering, Sales and Marketing, Manufacturing Operations, and Information Systems that allowed me to use my knowledge of mechanical engineering , supervision, training, SAP and information systems as well as my experience in product design, sales and marketing, manufacturing, superevision, and IT.

## **PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **ZF (formally TRW Automotive, Ross Gear) , Lafayette, IN, 1978 - 2021**

**Information Systems** - Lead Business Analyst, 2010 to 2021

**Information Systems** - Senior Business Analyst, 2005 to 2010

**Information Systems** - Business Analyst, 2000 to 2005

**Information Systems** - Business Analyst-Outbound (SAP core team), 1998 to 2000

**Information Systems** - Business Analyst, 1998 to 2005

**Sales and Marketing** – Sales Support Representative, 1998

**Sales and Marketing** – Market Aanlyst, 1996-1998

**Operations.** – Sales Project Manager, 1990-1993

**Sales and Marketing** – Sales Administrator – Highway Products, 1988-1990

**Engineering** – Designer 1, 1986-1988

**Engineering** – Designer 2, 1981-1986

**Engineering** – Designer 3, 1978-1981

## **EDUCATION**

### **Purdue University, School of Technology, West Lafayette, IN**

Associate of Applied Science

Major: Supervision

Minor: Mechanical Engineering Technology, Training

### **Northwood University, Midland, MI**

Bachelor of Business Administration

Major: Management